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* Also admitted in MA

* Also admitted in MA & NY
“* Also-admitted in MN
“**Also admitted in VT
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Re:  Docket No. DW 23-088
Pennichuch Water Works Pennichuck East Utility, Inc. and Pmsf eld Aqueduct
Co., Inc.; Petition for Waiver of Certain N.H. Code Admin Rule, Rate Case
Flhng Requtrement_s,_ PUC 1604.07(a)(9), (10) and (14)

Dear Chairman Goldner

Upton & Hatfield, LLP, on behalf of the Town of Bedford, hereby notifies the
Commission that it will be intervening in the above-referenced matter. Please enter my
appearance and that of co-counsel, Attorney Madeline K. Osbon as’ counsel for the Town of
Bedford, NH. Counsels’ e-mail addresses are as follows: : =

mcourtney(@uptonhatfield com

mosbon@uptonhatfield.com

I certlfy that the foregoing w1ll be forwarded to ali parties of record Alse mcluded are
six (6) copies. Electronic filing will follow. :

10 Centre Street, Concord, NH 03301
Concord - Peterborough - Portsmouth
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Very truly yours,

/”L,-\ C,_ .
Michael P. Courtney

mecourtney@uptonhatfield.com

(603) 224-7791

MPC/cab
Enclosure(s)
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Email Addresses

ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

Suzanne G.Amidonl @energv.nh.gov

john boisvert@pennichuck.com
mab{@nhbrownlaw.com
chris.countie@pennichuck.com
Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.cov
robyn.j.descoteau@energy.nh.gov
Julia.gagnon@pennichuck.com
larry.eoocdhu ennichuck.com
David.n govette@energy.nh.gov
jay.kerrigan@pennichuck com
tara king@pennichuck.com

jayson.p | me@energy.nh pov

anthony.j.leone(@energy nh gov
karen.j.moran{@en nh.gov
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov
lis@rathlaw.com

George. Torres@Pennichuck.com
donald ware@pennichuck.com
Matthew.C. Young@energy.nh.gov
Michael J. Crouse(@oca.nh.gov
Marc H Vatter@oca.nh.gov



